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July 9, 2025  

   

Columbia County  

Building and Zoning 

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21 

Lake City, Florida 32055 

 

REFERENCE:    Permit # 48893 

  735 SW Sterling Terrace, High Springs, FL     

UES Professional Solutions, LLC has completed the following inspections for the referenced project.   

 

03.22.24 Rough In Plumbing AHOLCOMBE BN8956 APPROVED 

04.10.24 2nd Rough In Plumbing AHOLCOMBE BN8956 APPROVED 

06.27.24 Pool Bond/Steel SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.27.24 Rough In Plumbing SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

01.17.25 Pool Deck SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

01.17.25 Pool Equipotential Bond SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.06.25 Electrical Final SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.06.25 Plumbing Final SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

06.06.25 Child Safety/ Pool Final  SGREEN BN7696 APPROVED 

 

“To the best of my knowledge and belief, the building components and site improvements outlined herein and 

inspected under my authority have been completed in conformance with the approved plans and the applicable 

codes.”  

 

Sincerely, 

 


